






From: County Clerk <countyclerk@kenoshacounty.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:45 AM 
To: Gregor, Cassie <CGregor@winnebagocountywi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Kenosha County Resolution No. 60  
 
Below I copied our minutes from that meeting regarding that resolution. 
 
Resolution – Second Reading 
60. From the Human Services Committee - A Resolution on the Individual Health Decisions Pertaining to 
COVID 19 Government Lockdowns, Vaccine, and Mask Mandates 
 
It was moved by Supervisor Stock, seconded by Supervisor Stocker to approve Resolution 60. Supervisor 
Yuhas made a motion to table Resolution 60, seconded by Supervisor Berg. On a Roll Call vote, motion 
failed 11-12. Supervisors Gentz, Belsky, Kubicki, Gaschke, O’ Day, Berg, Nudo, Franco, Yuhas, 
Wamboldt, and Bashaw voting AYE. Supervisors Grady, Rose, Thomas, Rodriguez, Stock, Stocker, 
Geertsen, Nedweski, Poole, Nordigian Decker and Karow voting NAY. Bashaw made a motion to return 
Resolution 60 to Committee, seconded by Supervisor Rose. On a Roll Call vote motion failed 11-12. 
Supervisors Gentz, Rose, Kubicki, Gaschke, O’ Day, Berg, Nudo, Franco, Yuhas, Wamboldt, and Bashaw 
voting AYE. Supervisors Grady, Belsky, Thomas, Rodriguez, Stock, Stocker, Geertsen, Nedweski, Poole, 
Nordigian, Decker and Karow voting NAY. On a roll call vote, Resolution 60 passed 14-9. Supervisors 
Grady, Belsky, Thomas, Rodriguez, Stock, Stocker, Geertsen, Nedweski, Yuhas, Wamboldt, Poole, 
Nordigian Decker and Karow voting AYE. Supervisors Gentz, Rose, Kubicki, Gaschke, O’ Day, Berg, 
Nudo, Franco, and Bashaw voting NAY.  

 
Have a great day! 
 
Amanda Sorensen 
Chief Deputy County Clerk 
Kenosha County 
262.653.2420 
1010 56th Street 
Kenosha, WI 53140 
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